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Ms. Laurel Prevetti

Deputy Director of Planning

City of San Jose Planning Commission
200 E. Santa Clara Street

San Jose, CA 95113

Re:  Evergreen Development Policy
Residential Pool Allocation
Our File No.: 14426.001

Dear Ms. Prevetti:

This letter is written on behalf of Richard H. Lambie, Trustee of the Mirassou Trust and
owner of the 14+ acre Mirassou property located at the corner of Aborn Road and Ruby Avenue
in Evergreen.

As you aware, Mr. Lambie has been actively following the Evergreen East Hills
Visioning process, as his duty as Trustee is to safeguard the interest of the beneficiaries of the
Trust through proper disposition of the site. We have had several meetings with staff, including
with interested developers, attended many of the Task Force discussions, and felt reassured that
the Vision would always include a minimum of 500 Pool Allocations, and that the Mirassou site
would not be restricted from obtaining appropriate allocations.

We are concerned about three aspects of the draft Evergreen Development Policy
policies, and would like these concerns to be discussed and these comments to be added to the
public record. The three concerns are as follows:
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Ms. Laurel Prevetti
September 27, 2006

1.

We had always understood that the EDP would include a minimum of 500 Pool
Allocations. We have now heard from staff that the pool might be lowered to as few as
300 units. We would strongly oppose this reduction. The 500 units that have always
been discussed should be an absolute minimum.

Language recently added to the third draft of the EDP (Page 24 and 25) now recites that
no more than 25% of the units in the total Residential Development Unit Pool may be
allocated to any single development project. This is new, and seems unwarranted. As far
as we know the only site that could be adversely affected by this policy would be the
Mirassou site. There is no reason to artificially limit development on that site.
Development should be controlled by sound planning principles, not by an arbitrary cap.
In the same vein, the reservation of 25% of the units for projects of four units or less
seems arbitrary.

The Policy also requires that any project using the Allocation Pool be consistent with the
General Plan. As you know, the Mirrassou Property, in order to allow for an appropriate
mix of uses, requires a General Plan amendment. This should, of course, not be abar to a
Pool Allocation for that Project.

Thank you for your consideration of these comments. We would be pleased to provide any

further information that would be helpful.

Very truly yours,

BERLINER COHEN

ANDREW L. F R

E-Mail: andrew.faber@berliner.com

ALF:clc

CC:

Richard Lambie
George Reilly
Jeannie Hamilton
Mike Enderby
Aaron Yakligian
Chris Davenport
Eric Schoennauer
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